

Noelia

PERSONAL STATEMENT:

I am a patient, compassionate professional, and reliable nanny with many years of experience in childcare. Supplies loving care while making sure to meet disciplinary and educational goals for each child. Friendly, energetic, and motivated to help children become happy, healthy, and well-behaved.

Mature, and responsible with excellent childcare, interpersonal skills, and with excellent communication skills.

WORK EXPERIENCE

September 2019 – January 2023 Nanny at Regina's family, Marbella

Nanny position, responsible for looking after two children aged 6 and 3.

Duties included:

- Preparing children for the day, including bathing, preparing breakfast, dressing them, packing lunches and walking them to school.
- Performing light housekeeping duties for the children, such as laundry, preparing healthy meals, buying groceries.
- Ensured the creation of a stimulating and nurturing environment.
- Played games, sports and educational activities to entertain the children.

June 2017 – September 2019 Part time Nanny / babysitter at Svetlana's family, Marbella

Looking after two children aged 2 and 4.

Duties included:

- Having them on a set schedule.
- Doing reading time with the children.
- Preparing them for their nap.
- Change their diapers.

- Cleaned them up.
- Take them outside to do outdoor activities or take them to play dates.

March 2013 – August 2015 Kid's Club Assistant at Marriott Playa Andaluza, Marbella

Employed by Escuela la Latina kindergarten and Mundo Bebe.

Duties included:

- Organizing activities for kids
- Ensuring toys and equipment are clean, and keeping the kids safe
- Preparing and serving snacks

June 2007 – September 2008 Kids Club in summer at Platinum, Marbella

Worked each year at the Platinum Kids Club (holiday resort) during the summer time and key holiday periods. Children between the ages of 6 months and 10 years attended. Part of a team of people responsible for keeping the children entertained and occupied.

June 2006 – August 2015 Babysitter Service at Mundo bebe, Marbella

Employed by Escuela la Latina kindergarten and Mundo Bebe to provide childcare and babysitting services in local hotels and private homes.

Taking care of children of different ages from new-born to 14 years old.
Daily and night babysitting.

EDUCATION

September 1994 – 1997 FP, Marbella administrative

Secondary Education certificate

COURSES

January 2008 child psychology course, Cruz roja

September 2001 childcare course

Hairdressing course

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Nationality	Spanish
Date of Birth	5 October 1976
Languages	Native Spanish and lower Intermediate English
Skills	Patience, Organisation, Empathy, Ability to prepare healthy meals.
Hobbies	Reading, cooking, traveling, hiking, and learning
Other	Full Driving License.